From: ng;rg Almond

To: "apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov"; apa.s- envg@legis la.gov; "apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov”;
"apa.genatepresident@legis.la.gov”

Cc: Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary); Naah Hoggatt (DEQ); Jill Clark

Bec: Nathan Mills

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50:00 AM

Attachments: HW127fE Notice of Intent.pdf

September 9, 2024

The Honorable Eddie J, Lambert, Chairman
c/o Committee Staff
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Brett F. Geymann, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c¢/o Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft
Imports and Exports of Hazardous Waste Multi-Rule and e-Manifest Update
(LAC 33:V.105, 109, 110, 1021, 1101, 1107, 1108, 1113, 1123, 1125, 1127, 1301,
1307, 1309, 1516, 1531, 3835, 3855, 3857, 3871, 3877, 3879, 4105,4143, 4145, and 4911)
Proposed on July 20, 2024

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality is submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule,

which was pubhshed in the Louisiana Register. Neither oral oY Wri itten comments were
received. have been m T he r rovided for in

R.S. 49:966( B) was submitted. Attached is the Notice of Intent for informational purposes.
The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being resubmitted with

this report.
We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email.

Please contact Laura Almond at (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this
material.

Sincerely yours,

W. Noah Hoggatt
Executive Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiara Department of Environmental Quality
i.egal Affairs Division



(225) 219-3985



“Sinall Busiiss Analysis

\ The Jmpa.ct of the proposed Rule on small businesses as
fined in the Regulatory Flexibility Act has been
considered. It is estimated that the proposed action is not
expegted to have a significant adverse impact on sm
businedses. The agency, consistent with health, safe
envi:on%t&l and econcmic welfare factors has considersd

and, wherb, possible, utilized regulstory methods in jthe
drafting of\ proposed mule that will accomph the
objectives © apphcable statutes while the
adverse impact bf the proposed rule on small busines ds.
ovider Impact Statement ng
The proposed\Rule should not have any known or

foreseeable impact on providers as defined by HER 170 of

ere should

be no known or foreecable effect on:
the effest on the staffing level rgquirements or
qualifications required,to provide the same lgvel of sexvice;
2. the total direct end indirect effect on the cost to the
providers to provide the,same level of seryice; or
3. the overall effdct on the ability’ of the provider to
provide the same level ofservice.
Publjc Comrae
Interested persons may submit
U.S. Mail untit noon, August 9, 2024, to Kimberly Tripeaux,
Interim Executive Directbr, Board of Elementary and
Secondary Education, Box}940§4, Capitol Station, Baton
Rouge, LA 70804-9064. Written comments may also be
hand delivered to Shan Ds.vixecuﬁve Director, Board of
Elementary and Secondary Education, Suite 5-190, 1201
North Third Street, Baton ge, LA 70802 and must be
date stamped by the BE ffice on the date received.
Public comments must b¢ datgd and include the original
signature of the person supmittink the comments.

iten comments via the

Kimberly Tripeaux
Interim Execufive Director

FISCAL AND EGONOMIC ACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

: Criminal Background Checks

and Reporting Requirgnents

TS (SAVINGS) TO
S (Summoary)
v be implementation costs oy savings to state or
ental ugits due to the proposgd rule change, The
: in Bulletin
741 (Norpigblic)—Louisiana Handbook for Nonpublic School
Administriotors and LAC 28:CXV in Bulletin \J4i—Louisiana
Handboqgk for School Administrators, and LACG28:CXXXI in
Bulletin {746 Louisiana Standards for State Ci (t:ﬁcation of
School [Personnel. The changes will requive applicants for
certification to pay a fee of approximately $85, to\cover the
costs gf eriminal background checks {CBC) with the Louisiana
State fPolice and Federal Burean of Investigations, as We]l as
tha
fee jh order to determine eligibility for the issuance of educ\aior
creflentials. Some local education agencies (LEA) cover thgs
co s for prospective employess, but this practice vanesgw
Further, employers are no longer required to obtain CBCA

\

for teachers, but are still authorized to obtain CBCs, which may
.Zmduee-e@s#s—f@pthe-appkeaat-amshwl-syster
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(\;E—Bﬁmm@%m@%%@m -

ORLOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Sunmmery)
There ig an anticipated effect on the revenue collectiogd of
e or local governmental units as a result of the proposgd rule
e, The Louigiana State Police will receive procesging and
vendor fees for all CBCs requested by the degariment.
Additiopally, as a past of the total fee, LDOE wilt receive a
processitig fee of $25 for reviewing and determinidg eligibility
for cerfifitation. The fees collected will be Msed to cover
operating eﬁ nges of the Credentialing Sectigh of the LDOE
Division of Eduigator Talent and Worlkforee Dévelopment.

M. ESTBMATED COSTS AND/OR BCONOMIC BENEFITS TO
DIRECTLY PERSONS, SMAFL BUSINESSES, OR
NONGOVERNMENTALGROUPS(

small business, or nonge

There are anhmpa?é% costs to ¢ cctly affected persons,
proposed rule change. Both

Y
Patrice Thomas \\\
Deputy Fiscal Officer .
Eegislutive-Piseal-Offies

Befh Stioneaux
Dg Superintendent
04

NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Envirenmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs Division

Imports and Exports of Hazardous Waste Multi-Rule
and e-Manifest Update
(LAC 33;V.Chapter 1, 1021, Chapter 11, Chapter 13, 1516,
1531, Chapter 38, Chapter 41, and 4911)

Under the autherity of the Environmental Quality Act,
R.5. 30:2001 &t seq., and in accordance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S, 49:950 et geq., the
secretary gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been
initiated to amend the Hazardous Waste regulations, LAC
33:v.105, 109, 110, 1021, 1101, 1107, 1108, 1113, 1123,
1127, 1301, 1307, 1309, 1516, 1531, 3835, 3855, 3857,
3871, 3877, 3879, 4105,4143, 4145, and 4911 (Log #
HW1271t).

This proposed Rule is identical io federal regulations
found in 40 CFR 260.2(b) and (d); 260.4(e); 260.5;
260.11(g) and (g)(1); 261.4(d)(1) and (4), ()1} and (4}
261.6(a)3)(1), and (5); 261.39(a)(3)(1), (iv)-(vi), (ix), and
(xi); 261.10(d); 261.12(d); 261.41(c); 252.20(a)l);
262 21(B)(5)-(8); 262.24(c), (&), and (g)-(h); 262 Subpart H;
263.10 and (d); 263.20(2)2), (8) and (9), (), (e)(2), (D(2),
and {g); 263.21(a)-(c), 264.12(a); 264.71(a)(2) end (3), (d),
(), and (0); 264.1086(c)(4)(i) and ((4)({); 265.12(a);
265.71(a)(2) and (3), (d), (), and (); 266.70(b); 266.80(=);
273.20; 273.39; 273.40; 273.56; 273.62(a), and 273.70,
which are applicable in Louisiana, For more information



regarding the federal requirement, contact William Litile at
(225) 219-3985. No fiscal or economic impact will result
from the Rule. This Rule will be promulgated in accordance
with the procedures in R.S. 49:963.A(2) and (3).

The proposed Rule adopts four federal rules under Subtitle
C of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA):
three rules related to the import and export of hazardous
waste, and one rule related to foes associated with the
hazardous waste e-Manifest system submifted solely to the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). This
preposed Rule incorporates the Imports and Exports of
Hazardous Waste Rule, the Confidentiality Determinations
for Hazardous Waste Export and Import Documents Rule,
the Conforming Chenges to Canada-Specific Hazardous
Waste Import-Export Recovery and Disposai Operation
Codes Rule, and the Hazardous Weste Electronic Manifest
User Fee Rule. This proposed Rule:

» amends the existing regulations regarding the import
and export of hazardous wastes into and from the United
States of America, enables electronic submittal to the EPA of
all poport and export related documents, and emables
electronic validation of consent for export shipments subject
to consent requiremenits;

« applies a confidentiality determination such that no
person can assert confidential business information claims
for documents related to the import, export, iransit of
hazardous waste, and export of excluded cathode ray tibes;

- mzkes conforming changes to repuiations related to
12 hazardous waste import and export recovery and disposal
operations used in notices submitted to the EPA by U.S,
importers and exporters, and in movement documents that
accompany import and export shipments to solely reflect
revisions made in Canadian regulations; and

» establishes the methodelogy the EPA will use to
defermine the user fees applicable to the national electronic
manifest system.

The basis and rationale for this Rule are to mirror federal
regulations. This proposed Rule meets an exception listed in
R.S. 30:2019(D)(2) and R.S. 49:963(B)(3); thersfors, no
report regarding environmental/heelth benefits and
social/economic costs is Tequired,

Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part V. Hazardons Waste and Hazardous Materials
Subpart 1. Department of Environmenial Quality—
Hazardons Waste
Chapier 1. General Provisions and Definitions
§105. Program Scope

These rules and regulations apply to owners and operators
of all facilities that gemerate, tramsport, ireat, store, or
dispose of hazardous waste, except as specifically provided
otherwise herein. The procedures of these regulations also
apply to the denial of a permit for the active life of a
hazardous waste management facility or individual unit at a
treatment, storage, and disposal (TSD) facility under LAC
33:V.706, Definitions appropriate to these rules and
regulations, including solid waste and hazardous waste,
appear in LAC 33:V.109. Wastes that are excluded from
regulation are found in this Section.

A -DA4.. ..

a. Except ag provided in Subparagraphs D.4.b and d
of this Section, a sample of solid waste or a sample of water,
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soil, or air, which iz collected for the sole purpose of testing
to determine its characteristics or composition, is not subject
to any requirements of LAC 33:V.Subpart 1 or to the
notification requirements of Subsection A of this Section,
when:

ai-c.

d In ordar to qualify for the exemption in
Subparagraphs D.4.a.i and ii of this Section, the mass of a
sample that will be exported to a foreign laboratory, or that
will be imported to a U.S. laboratory from a fore1gn source,
shall not exceed 25 kg.

5. Treatability Study Samples

a. Bxcept ag provided in Subparagraphs D.5.b and d
of this Section, persons who generate or collect samples for
the purpose of conducting treatability studies as defined in
LAC 33:V.109 are not subject to any requirement of LAC
33:V.Chapters 10, 11, 13, 15, or 49, or to the notification
requirements of Subsection A of this Section, nor are such
satoples included in the quantity determinations of LAC
33:V.1009 and 1013.C when:

ai - c.ii{e). .

d In order fo quallfy for the exemption in
Subparagraph D.5.a of this Section, the mass of a sample
that will be exported to a foreign laboratory or testing
facility, or that will be imported to a U.S, laboratory or
testing facility from a foreign source shall not exceed 25 kg.

D6 -R8h ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 ot seq., and in particular, 2186(A)(2).

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Depari:ment of
Envitonmental Quality, Offics of Solid and Hazardons Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR
10:496 (July 1584), LR 11:1139 (December 1985}, LR 12:319
(May 1986), LR 13:84 (February 1987), LR 13:433 (August 1987),
LR 13:651 (November 1987), LR 14;790 (November 1988), LR
15:181 (March 1989), LR 16:47 (January 1990), LR 16:217, LR
16:220 (March 1990), LE. 16:358 (May 1990), LR. 16:614 {July
1990), LR 17:362, 368 (April 1991), LR 17:478 (May 1551), LR
17:883 (Septernber 1991), LR 18:723 (July 1992), LR 1B:1256
{(Movermber 1992), LR. 18:1375 (December 1992), amended by the
Office of the Secretary, LR 19:1022 (August 1993}, amended by
the Office of Solid apd Hazardons Waste, Hazardous Waste
Division, LR 20:1000 (September 1994), LR 21:266 (March 1995),
LR 21:944 (September 1995), LR 22:813, 831 (September 1996),
amended by the Office of the Secretary, LR 23:298 (March 1997),
amended by the Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste, Hazardous
Waste Division, LR 23:564, 567 (May 19%7), LR 23:721 (June
1997), amended by the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste
Division, LR 23:952 {August 1997), LR 23:1511 (November
1997), LR 24:298 (February 1998), LR 24:655 (April 1998), LR
24:1093 (Tupe 1998), LR 24:1687, 1759 (September 1998), LR
25:431 (March 1999), amended by the Office of Environmental
Assessment, Environmentsl Planning Division, LR 26:268
(February 2000), LR 26:2464 (November 2000), LR 27:281
{March 2001), LR 271706 {May 2001), LR 29:317 (March 2003),
LR 30:1680¢ (August 2004), amended by the Office of
Environmental Assessment, LR 30:2453 (November 2004},
emended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
31:2451 (Ccteber 2005), LR 32:605 (April 2006), LR 32:821 (May
2006), LR 33:450 (March 2007), LR 33:2097 (October 2007), LR
34:614 (April 2008), LR 341008 (fune 2008), LR 34:1853
(September 2008), LR 34:2395 (November 2008), LR 35:1878
(Septzmber 2009), LR 36:2553 (November 2010), LR 38:791
(March 2012), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Division. LR 40:1336 (July 2014), LR 42:2178, 2181 (Decernber
2016), LR 43:1151 (June 2017), repromulgated by the Office of the
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Secretary, Legel Affairs and Criminal Investigation Division, LR
43:1523 (Angust 2017), amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR 46:896
(July 2020}, LR 47:1851 (December 2021), amended by the Office
of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division LR 50;
§10%, Definitions

For all purposes of these tules and regulations, the terms
defined in this Chapter shall have the following meanings,
unless the context of use clearly indicates otherwise.

* ok ok

Competent Authorities—Repealed.

¥ ok ok

Concerned Countries—the countries of export or
import, and any countriss of transit.

* ¥ ¥

Country of Export—any country from which 2
transboundary movement of hazardous waste is planned to
be initizied, or is inttiated.

Country  of Import—any country fo which a
transhoundary movement of hazardous waste is plamned, or
takes place, for the purpose of submitting the waste to
recovery operations therein.

Country of Transit—any couniry other than the
exporting or importing country ecross which &
transboundary movement of hazardous waste is planned or
takes place.

* %k K
EFP4—United States Environmental Protection Agency.
EPA Acinowledgement of Conseni—Repealed.

K &

Exporting Country—any designated OECD member
country from which a transboundary movement of waste is
planned or has commenced.

L O

Importing Country—any designated OECD member
country to which a transboundery movement of waste is
planned or takes place for the purpose of submutiing the
waste to recovery operations therein.

# k8

Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development
{OECD) Area—Repealed.

* ok ok

Recovery Operations—activities leading to resource
recovery, recycling, reclamation, direct reuse or alternative
uses.

* % ¥

Tvansboundary  Movement—any  movement of
hazardous waste from an area under the national jurisdiction
of one country to an area under the national jurisdiction of
another country.

¥k ¥

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promnulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq,

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR
10:496 (July 1984), LR 11:1139 (December 1985), LR 12:319
(Mey 1986), LR 13:84 (Februaty 1987), LR 13:433 (August 1987),
LR 13:651 (November 1987}, LR 12:790, 791 (November 1938),
LR 15:378 (May 1989), LR 15:737 (Scptember 1989), LR 16:218,
220 (March 1990), LR 16:39 (May 1990), LR 16:614 (fuly 1990),
LR 16:683 (August 1990), LR 17:362 (April 1981), LR 17:478
(May 1991), LR 18:723 (July 1992), LR 18:1375 (December
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1992), repromulgated by the Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 19:626 (May 1993), amended LR
20:1000 (September 1994}, LR 20:1109 (October 1994), LR 21:266
(March 1995), LR 21:944 (September 1995), LR 22:814
(September 1996), LR 23:564 (May 1997), amended by the Office
of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR. 24:655 (April
1998}, LR 24:1101 (June 1998), LR 24:1688 (September 1998), LR
25:433% (March 1999), repromulgated LR 25:853 (May 1999),
amended by the Office of Povironmental Assessment,
Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:269 (February 2000), LR
26:2465 (November 2000), LR 27:291 (March 2001), LR 27:708
(Mey 2001), LR 28:999 (May 2002), LR 28:1191 (June 2002), LR
29:318 (March 2003); amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legsl Affairs Divigion, LR 31:2452 (October 2005), LR 31:3116
December 2005), LR 32:606 (April 2006), LR 32:822 (May 2006),
LR 33:1625 (August 2007}, LR 33:2098 (OGctober 2007), LR 34:71
(Jamuazy 2008), LR 34:615 (April 2008), LR 34:1009 (June 2008),
LR 34:1894 (September 2008), LR 34:2396 (November 2008), LR
36:1235 (June 20107, repromulgated LR 36:1535 (July 2010),
amended LR 36:2554 (November 2010}, LR 38:774, 781 (March
2012), repromulgated LR 38:1009 (April 2012), amended by the
Office of the Secretary, Legal Division, LR 40:1338 (Joly 2014),
LR 41:3600 (December 2015), LR #2:565 (Aprl 2016), LR
42:2178 (December 2016), LR 43:1138 (June 2017), repromulgated
by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal
Investigation Division, LR 43:1531 (August 2017), LR 46:898
(July 2020), LR 47:1852 (Deceinber 2021), amended by the Office
of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division LR 50!

§110. Imcorporation by Reference

A -F2...

G. The following materjals are available for purchase
from the Organization for Economic Ceoperation and
Development, Environment Dirsctorate:

1. Guidance Manual for the Control of Transboundary
Movements of Recoverable Wastes, copyright 20059, Aonex
B: OECD Consolidated List of Wastes Subject to the Green
Control Procedures and Amnex C: OECD Consolidated List
of Wastes Subject to the Amber Control Procedure, IBR,
approved for LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B.

2. Reserved.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NCTE: Promulgated by the Depariment of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 22:814 (September 199€), amended
by the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:656 (April 1998), LR 24:1590 (Septernber 1998), amended by
the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning
Division, LR 26:270 (February 2000), LR 27:291 (March 2001},
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Divisior, LR
34:1410 (Tune 2008), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR 46:899 (July
2020), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division LR 50:

Chapter 16.  Generators of Hazardous Wasie

{Bditor's Note: Chapter 10 consclidates and reorganizes the

requirements for generatoss formerly contained in LAC:V.108

and Chapter 11.]

Subchapter B. Recordkeeping and Reporting for Small
Quantity Generators and Large Quantity
Generators

§1021. Annual Report for Large Quantity Generators

A.-B. ..

C. Exports of hazardous waste fo foreign countries are
not required to be reported on the annual report. A. separate
annual report requirement is set forth in 262.83(g), as



incorporated by reference at 40 CFR. Part 262, Subpart F,
which is incorporated by reference in LAC 33:V.Chapter
11.Subchapter B for hazardous waste exporters.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Office of the
Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR
46:920 (July 2020), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division LR 50:

Chapter 11.  Manifest, Import and Export
Requirements
[Bditor's Note: The generator requirements in Chapter 10 et al.
were consolidated and reorganized in LAC 33:V.Chapter 10.]
Subchapter A. General

§1101. Applicability
[Bditor's Note: Parts of 1101 were either revised or moved to
LAC 33:V.1003 as pat of the consolidation and
rearganization of the penerstor requirements in LAC -
33:V.Chapter 10.]

A .

B. Any person who exports or imparts hazardous waste
shall comply with LAC 33:V,1017 and LAC 33:V.Chapter
11.Subchapter B.

c. .. '

D. Manifest Copy Submission Requirsments for Certain
Interstate Waste

1. Shipments In any case in which the state where
waste is generated or transported to a designated facility
requires that the waste be regulated as a hazardous waste or
otherwise be tracked through a hazardous weste manifest,
the designated facility that receives the waste shall,
regardless of the state where the facility is located:

a. complete the facility portion of the applicable
1panifest;

b. sign and dafe the facility certification;

c. submit a final copy of the manifest to the e-
Manifest system for data processing purposes; and

d. pay the appropriate fee per manifest 1o EPA for
cach manifest submitied to the e-Manifest system, subject to
the fee defermination methodology, payment methods,
dispute procedures, sancfions, and other fee requiremnents
specified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 40 CFR 265,
Subpart FF (Fees for the Blecironic Hazardous Waste
Manifest Programy), up to date as of July 1, 2021,

E. Applicability of Electronic Manifest System and User
Fee Requirements to TFacilities Receiving State-Only
Regulated Waste Shipments

1. For purposes of this Section, state-only regulated
wasie means:

a. & nonRCRA waste that a state repulates mere
broadly under its state regulatory program,; or

b. aRCRA hazardous waste that is federally exempt
from manifest requirements, but not exempt from manifest
requirements under state law.

2. Any case where a state requires 2 RCRA manifest
to be used under state law to track the shipment and
trapsportation of a state-only regulated waste to a receiving
facility, the facility receiving such & waste sghipment for
menagement shall:

a, comply with the provisions of LAC 33:V.1516.B
and C; and

b. pay the appropriate per manifest fee to EPA for
gach manifest submitted to the e-Manifest system, subject to
the fee determination methodology, payment metheods,
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dispute procedures, samctions, and other fee requirements
specified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 40 CFR 265,
Subpart FF (fees for the electronic hazardous waste manifest
programy), up to date as of July 1, 2021,

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
16:398 (May 1990), LR 1B8:1256 (November 1592), LR 20:1000
(Septernber 1994), LR 22:20 (Jemuary 1996}, amended by ths
Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24:660
(April 1998), LR 24:1106 (June 1998), LR 24:1693 (September
1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment,
Environmental Plapning Division, LR 27:709 (May 2001),
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
32:822 (May 2006), LR 38:782 (March 2012), amended by the
Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigations
Division, LR 44:40 (Jamuary 2018), LR 46:928 (July 2020},
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Lega! Affairs Division LR
30:

§1107. Manifest Requirements

A. General Requirements, The revised manifest form and
procedures in 40 CFR Parts 260.10, 261.7, 262.20, 262.21,
262,27, 26232, 26234, 262.54, and 262.60, shall be
effective as of September 5, 2006. As of September 5, 2006,
Uniform Hazardous Waste Manifest forins shall be obtaired
only from BPA-registered and approved sources as identified
by the Manifest Registry. Contact the Office of
Environmental Services, or access the U.S. Environmental
Protection Apency's website to obtain information on EPA-
registered and approved sources.

1, A generator whe fransports, or offers for
transporiation, hazardous waste for off-site treatment,
storage, or disposal, or a treatment, storage, and disposal
facility that offers for transport a rejected hazardons waste
load, shall prepare a Manifest (OMB Control number 2050-
0039) on EPA Form 8700-22 and, if necessary, EPA Form
R700-22A.

A2 -F2. ..

3. Restriction on Use of Elecironic Manifests, A
generator may prepare an electronic manifest for the
tracking of hazardous waste shipments involving any RCRA.
hazardous waste only if it is known at the time the manifest
is omigmated that all waste handlers named on the manifest
participate in the use of the electronic manifest system,
except that a generaior may sign by hand and refain a paper
copy of the manifest signed by hand of the injtial transporter,
instead of executing the generator copy elecironically,
enzbling the transporter and subsequent waste handlers to
execute the remainder of the manifest copies elecironically.

4 .

5. Special Procedures When Electronic Manifest is
Unavailable, If 2 generator has prepared an electronic
manifest for a hazardous waste shipment, but the electronic
manifest system becomes unavailable for any reason prior to
the time that the initial transporier has sipned electronically
to acknowledge the receipt of the hazardous waste fom the
generator, then the penerator shall obtain and complete a
paper menifest and if necessary, a contimiation sheet (EPA
Forms 8700-22 and 8700-22A) in accordance with the
manifest instructions, and wse these paper forms from this
point forward in accordance with the requirements of LAC
33:V.1107.D.
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6. ..

7. Reserved.

8. Postreceipt Manifest Data Cerrections. Any post-
receipt data corrections may be submitted at any time by any
imterested person afler facilities have certified to the receipt
of hazardous wastes by signing Ttem 20 of the manifest (e.g.,
waste handler) named on the manifest Generators may
participate in the post-receipt data cormections process
glectronically by following the process described in LAC
33:V.1516.L, which applies to corrections made fo either
paper or electronic manifest records.

G-IL2, ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmentzl Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR
10:496 (Tuly 1984), LR 12:319 (May 1986), LR 16:220 (March
1990), LR 17:362 (April 1991), LR 17:478 (May 1991), IR
18:1256 (November 1692), LR 20:110% {October 1994), LR
21:266, 267 (March 1995), amended by the Oifice of Waste
Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24:1693 (September
1998), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment,
Environmental Planning Division, LR 26;2470 (November 2000),
LR 27:42 (January 2001), LR 27:709 (May 2001}, emended by the
Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairg Division, LR 32:823 (May
2006), LR 33:89 (Janwary 2007), repromulgated LR 33:231
(February 2007), amended LR 33:2101 (October 2007), LR 34:622
(April 2008), LR 38:775 (March 2012), amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Division, LR 42:566 {April 2016), LR 43:1140
{Tune 2017}, amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
and Criminal Investigetions Division, LR 46:928 (July 2020),
amended by the Office of the Secratary, Legel Affairs Division LR
50:

§1108. Manifest Tracking Numbers, Manifest Printing,
and Obtaining Manifests

A. 40 CFR 26221, up to date as of July 1, 2021, is
hereby incorporated by reference. 40 CFR 262,21 establishes
standards and procedures for regisirants who apply early to,
and obtain approvel from, the Director, Office of Solid
Waste, US EPA, to print and distribute hazardous waste
menifest forms,

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 18:1256 (Movember 1592),
amended by the Offiee of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
32:823 (May 2006), LR 36:2274 (October 2010), LR 50:

§11i3. Exports of Hazardous Waste

Repsaled.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordence with R.8.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAT, NOTE: Promulgated by the Departrnent of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid end Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10;200 (March 1984}, amended LR
16:220 (March 1590), LR 18:1256 (November 1952}, LR. 20:1000
(September 1994), LR 20:1108 (Oectober 1594), LR 21:944
(September 1995), LR 22:20 (Januery 1996), amended by the
Office of the Secretary, LR 22:344 (May 1996), amended by ihe
Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24:661
{(April 1998), amended by the Cffice of Environmental Assessment,
Environmental Planning Division, LR 26:2471 (November 2000),
LR 27:710 May 2001), amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Affairs Division, LR 32:824 (May 2006), LR 33:2102
{October 2007), LR 34:72 (January 2008), LR 34:622 (April 2008),

Louisiana Register Vol 50, No. 7 July 20, 2624

1036

LR 38782 (March 2012), amended by the Office of the Sccretary,
Legel Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR 44:40
{Jammary 201B), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs and Criminel Investigations Division LR 46:920 (July
2020), repealed by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division LR 50:

§1123. TImports of Foreign Hazardons Waste

Repealed. :

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Prommulgated by the Department of
Bnvirenmental Quality, Office of Seolid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 22:20 {Janvary 1996), amended by
the Office of Environmental Assessment, Envitonmental Planning
Division, LR. 26:2471 (November 2000), amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 32:824 (May 2006), LR
33:2103 (October 2007), repealed by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Affairs Division, LR 50:

§1125. Unmanifested Foreign Hazardous Waste

Repealed.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazerdous Weste Division, LR 22:21 (January 199€), amended by
the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning
Division, LR 26:2471 (November 2000}, amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 33:2103 (October 2007),
repealed by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
50:

Subchapter B, Transboundary Shipments of Hazardous
Waste
§1127. Transboundary Shipments of Hazardous Waste
for Recovery and Disposal

A, Applicability

i, The requirements of this Subchapter shall apply to
the transboundary movernents of hazardous waste.

2. Any person (including exporter, importer, disposal
facility operator, or recovery facility operator) who mixes
two or more wastes (including hazardous and nonhazardous
wastes) or otherwise subjects two or more wastes (inclnding
hazardous and nechazardous wastes) to physical or chemical
transformsation operations, and thereby creates a new
hazardous waste, becomes a penerator and assumes all
subsequent gencrator duties under RCRA and any exporter
dufies, if applicable, under this Subchapter.

B. Definitions, General Conditions, and Experts and
Tmports of Hazardous Wastes. Any transboundary movement
of hazardous waste shall meet the requirements of the Code
of Federal Regulations at 40 CFR Part 262, Subpart H
(Transboundary Movements of Hazardous Waste for
Recovery or Disposal), up to date as of October 1, 2021,
which are hereby incorporated by reference.

C. Confidentiality Determinations for Hazardous Waste
Export and Import Documents. No claim of business
confidentiality may be asserted by any person with respect to
information contained in cathode ray tube export documents,
The provisions of the Code of Federal Regulations at 40
CFR 260.2(d), Tuly 1, 2021, are hereby incorporated by
reference.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Prormlgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Waste Services, Hazardons Waste
Division, LR 24:661 (April 1958), amended by the Office of



Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning Division, LR
26:247] (November 2000), LR 27:293 (March 2001), amended by
the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 33:2103
(October 2007), LR 34:72 (January 2008), LR 34:1012 (June
2008), LR 38:783 (March 2012), amended by the Office of the
Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR
46:930 (July 2020), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division LR 50;

Chapter 13.  Transporters
§1301, Applicability
A -E.

F. A ftransporter of hazardous waste that is beimg
imported from or exported to any other country for purposes
of recovery or disposal is subject to this Chapter and to all
other relevant requirements of 4G CFR Part 262, Subpart I,
which is mcorporated by reference in LAC 33:V.Chapter
11.Subchapter B,

G-H ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:666 (April 1998), LR 24:1694 (September 1998), amended by
the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 32:824
(May 2006), LR 38:789 (March 2012), amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Division, LR 42:567 {April 2016), emended by
the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal
Investigations Division, LR 46:930 (July 2020, amended by the
QOffice of the Secratery, Legal Affairs Division LR 50:

§1307. The Manifest System

A, A fransporier may not accept hazardous waste from a
generator or another transporter unless it is acconmpanied by
a manifest form (FPA Form 8700-22, and if necessary, EPA
Form 8700-224), signed by the generator in accordance with
the provisions of LAC 33:V.1107, or is provided with an
electronic manifesi that s obtamed, completed, and
transmitted in accordance with LAC 33:V.1107.A.9, and
signed with a valid and enforceable electronic signature ag
described iIn LAC 33:V.1107.G The transportation of amy
hazardous wastes without a manifest shall be deemed a
violation of these regulations and the Act. For exporis of
hezardous waste subject to 40 CFR Part 262 Subpart H,
which is mcorporated by reference in LAC 33;V.Chapter
11.Subchapter B, a transporier may not accept hazardous
waste without a manifest signed by the generater in
accordence with this Chapter, as appropriate, and for exports
occurring under the terms of a consent decree isgued by EPA
on or after December 31, 2016, a movement document that
inelndes all information raquired by 40 CFR 262.83(d).

B. ...

C. The transporter shall enswre that the manifest
sccompanies the hazardous waste. The transporter shall
ensure that a movement document thai includes all
informatien required by 40 CFR 262.83(d) also accompanies
the hazardous waste in the case of exports oceurring nnder
the terms of a consent issued by EPA to the exporter on or
after December 31, 2016. The transporter shall engure that a
movement document that includes all information required
by 40 CFR. 262.84(d) also accompanies the hazardous waste
in the case of imports ocgurring under the terms of a consent
issued by EPA io the counfry of export or the importer on or
after December 31, 2016.

1037

D.-El...

2. & shipping paper containing ail the information
requited on the manifest (excluding the EPA identification
numbes, generator certification and sigpature) and, for
exports or imports occurring under the terms of a congent
issued by EPA on or after December 31, 2016, a movement
document that includes all information required by 40 CFR
262.83(d) or 262.84(d) accompanies the hazardous waste;

B3, -Fld

2. rail transporters shall ensure that a shipping paper
containing all the information tequited on the manifest
(excluding the EPA identification numbers, generator
certification, and signatures) and, for exports or imports
occurring under the terms of a consent issued by EPA on or
afier December 31, 2016, a movement document that
inclndes all information required by 40 CFR 262.83(d) or
262.84(d) accompanies the hazardous waste at all times;

a, Intermediate rail fransporters are not required to
sign the manifest, movement document, or shipping paper.

F3.-G3. ...

4, for paper manifests only:

a, send a copy of the manifest to the e-Manifest
gystem in accordance with the allowabie methods specified
in LAC 33:V.15156.B.7; and

b. for shipments initiated prior to the antomated
export system filing compliance date, when instructed by the
exporter to do s0, give 8 copy of the manifest to a United
States Customs official at the point of departure from the
United States of America,

H-L ..

M. Reserved.

N, ..

O. Post-Receipt Manifest Data Corrections. After
facilities have certified to the receipt of hazardous wastes by
signing Item 20 of the manifest, any post-receipt data
corrections may be submitted at any time by any interested
person (e.p., waste handler) named on the manifest.
Trapsporters may participate electronically in the post-
1eceipt data corrections process by following the process

deseribed in LAC 33:V.1516.L.
AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgeted by ths Depariment of
Environmertal Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR
16:220 (March 1990), LR 18:1256 {November 1952), LR 20;1109
(October 1994), amended by the Office of Waste Services,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24:666 (April 1998), amended by
the Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning
Division, LE 27:710 (May 2001), amended by the Office of the
Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 32:824 {May 2006), amended
by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Division, LR 42:567 (Aprl
2016), smended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division, LR. 50:

§1309. Compliance with the Manifest

A. The transporter shall deliver the entire quantity of
hazardous waste which he has accepted from a generator or
a transporter, except as provided in Subsection B of this
Section, o

L ..

2, the alternate designated facility, if the hazardous
waste cannot be delivered to the designated facility because
sn emergency prevents delivery;
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A3 -B. ..

1. for a partial load rejection or for regulated
quantities of container residues, a copy of the original
manifest that includes the facility’s date and the signature,
the manifest tracking nomber of the new manifest that will
accompany the shipment, and 2 description of the partial
rejection or container residue in the Discrepancy block of the
original manifest. The transporter shall retain a copy of this
manifest in accordance witk LAC 33:V.1311, and give
remaining copies of the original to the rejecting facility. If
the transporter iz forwarding the rejected part of the
shipment or a regulated container residue to an alternate
facility or returning it to the generator, the fransporter shall
obtain a new manifest t0 accompany the shipment, and the
new manifest shall include all of the required information in
LAC 33:V.1516.C.5.a.()-(vi);

2. for a full load rejection that will be taken back by
the transporter, a copy of the originel manifest which
includes the rejecting facility’s date and signature and that
attests to the rejection, the description of the rsjection in the
discrepancy block, and the name, address, phone number,
and ID pumber for the alternate facility, or generator, to
which the shipment shall be delivered, The transporter shall
retain 2 copy of the manifest and give a copy 1o the rejecting
designated facility. If the original manifest is not used, the
transporter shall obtain a new manifest for shipment.

C.-E. ..

F. Emergency Condition. If the hazardous waste cannot
be delivered in accordance with Paragraph A1, 2 or 4 of thig
Section because of an emergency condition other than
rejection of the waste by the designated facility, or alternate
designated facility, then the iransporter shall contact the
generstor for further instructions and shall revise the
manifest according to the generator’s mstructions,

G Transporters without Agency Authority. If the
hazardoug waste is not delivered to the next desipnated
transporter in accordance with Paragraph A.3 of this Section,
and the cwrent fransporter is without coniraciual
authorization from the generator to act as the generatot’s
agent with respect to transporter additions or substitutions,
then the current transporter shall contact the generator for
further imstructions prior to meaking any revisions to the
transporter designations on the manifest. Afterwards, the
current transporter may make such revisions ift

1. the hazardous waste is not delivered in accordance
with Paragraph A.3 of this Section because of an emergency
condition; or

2. the current transporter proposes to change the
transporter(s) designated on the manifest by the generator, to
add a new transporter during transportation, to respond to an
emetgency, or for purposes of tramsportation efficiency,
convenience, or safety; and

3, the generator authorizes the revision.

H. Transporters With Agency Authority. If the hazardous
waste is not delivered to the next designated transporfer in
accordance with Paragraph A3 of this Section, and the
current transporter has authorization from the generator to
act as the generator’s agent, then the current transporter may
change the transporter(s) designated on the manifest, or add
a new f{rensporter during tramsportation without the
generator’s prior explicit approval, provided that:
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I. the cumrent transporter is authorized by a
contractual provision that provides explicit agency authority
for the transporter to meke such transporter changes on
behalf of the generator;

2. the transporter enters in Item 14 of each manifest in
which a change is made, the following statement of its
agency authority; “Coniract retained by generator confers
apency authority on initial transporfer fo add or substitute
additional transporters on generafor’s behalf}” and

3. the change in designated transporters is necessary
to respond to an emergency, or for purposes of transportation
efficiency, convenience, or safety.

1. Generator Liability. The grant by a pgenerator of
authority {o a transporter to act as the agent of the generator
with respect to changes to transporter designations under
Paragraph B.3 of this Section does not affect the generator’s
liability or responsibility for complying with any spplicable
requircment under this Chapter, or grant any additional
authority to the transporter to act on behalf of the genarator.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Prommigated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et 5eq,

BISTORICAL NOTE; Promulgatsd by the Department of
Envircumental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended by
the Office of Environments] Asgessment, Envizonmental Planning
Divigion, LR 26:2472 (November 2000), LR 27:44 (January 2001),
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
32:825 (May 2006), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs and Criminal Investigations Divisien, LR 46:930 (July
2020), amended by the Office of the Secrefary, Legal Affairs
Division LR 50:
Chapter 15.  Treatment, Storage, and Disposal
Facilities
§1516. Manifest System for Treatment, Storage, and

Disposal (TSD) Facilities

A -B.

1. If a facility receives a hazardous waste shipment
accompanied by a menifest, the owner or operator, ot his or
her agent; shall;

a. signand date each copy of the manifest;

b. note any discrepancies in the manifest (as defined
in Parapgraph C.! of this Section) on each copy of the
manifest;

c. immediately give the fransporter at least one
copy of the manifest;

d. within 30 days after the delivery, send a copy of
the manifest to the generator; and

e. retain at the facility a copy of each manifest for at
least three years from the date of delivery.

2.-3. ..

4, Within three working days of the receipt of a
shipment sebject to LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B, the
owner or operator of the facility shall provide a copy of the
movement document bearing all required signatures to the
foreign exporter, to the competent authorities of the
couniries of export and transit that control the shipment as
an export and transit of hazardous waste respectively; and on
or after the electronic import-export reporting compliance
date, to EPA. electromically using FPA’s Waste Import Export
Tracking Systemn (WIETS), or its successor systerm. The
original copy of the movement document must be
meintained at the facility for at least three years from the



date of signature, The owner or operator of a facility may
satisfy this recordkeeping requirement by retaining
electronically submitted decuments in the facility’s account
on BPA’s WIETS, or its successor system, provided that
copies are readily available for viewing and production if
requested by any BPA or authorized siate inspecior No
owner or operator of a facility may be held liable for the
inability to produce the documents for inspection under this
Section if the owner or operator of 2 facility can demonstrate
that the inability to produce the document is due exclusively
to technical difficulty with EPA’s WIETS, or its successor
system, for which the owner or operator of a facility beas
no responsibility.

5. The owner or operator of a facility receiving
hazardous waste subject to LAC 33:V.Chapter 1}.Subchapter
B from a foreign source shall;

a. list the relevant consent number from consent
documentation supplied by EPA to the facility for each waste
listed on the manifest matched to the relevant list number for
the waste from Block 9b. (If additional space is needed, the
owner or operator should use a continvafion sheei(s) (EPA
Form 8700-22A)); and

b. send a copy of the manifest within 30 days of
delivery to EPA using the addresses lsted in 40 CFR
262.82(e), until the facility can submit such a copy io the e-
Manifest system according to Paragraph B,7 of this Section.

6 ..

7. Paper Mapifest Submission Requirements.
Beginning on June 30, 2021, the requirement to submit the
top copy (page 1) of the paper manifest and any paper
continuation sheet to the e-Manifest system for purposes of
data entry and processing may be met by the owner or
operator only by transmitting an image file of page 1 of the
manifest and any continnation sheet to the EPA. system, or
by transmitting both a data file and the image file
corsesponding to page 1| of the manifest and any
continuation sheet to the EPA system, within 30 days of the
date of delivery, Submissions of copies to the e-Manifest
system shall be made to the electronic mail/submission
address specified ai the =-Manifest program website’s
directory of services.

c-IL ..

J.  TImposition of User Fee for Manifest Submissions. An
owner or operator who is a user of the elecironic manifest
gystem may be assessed a user foe by EPA for the
submission and processing of each electronic manifest and
paper manifest. EPA shall update the schedule of user fees
and publish them to the user community, as provided in 40
CFR 264,1313, An owner or operator subject to user fees
under this Section shall make user fee paymenis
accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR 2641314,
subject to the infermal fee dispute resolution process of 40
CFR 264.1316, and subject to the sanctions for delinquent
payments under 40 CFR 264.1315.

L. Post-Receipt Manifest Data Corrections. After
facilities have certified to the receipt of hazardous westes by
signing Item 20 of the manifest, any post-receipt data
corrections may be submitted at any time by any interested
person {e.g., waste handler) shown on the manifest.
Interested persons shall meet the requirementis of the Code of
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Federal Regulations at 40 CFR 264.71{]1}, up to date as of
July 1, 2021, which are hereby incorporated by reference.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Bnvironmentai Quality, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division, LR 32:825 (May 2006), amendad LR 33:2104 (October
2007), LR 34:623 (April 2008), LR 34:1012 (Fune 2008), LR
38:777, 789 (Masch 2012), amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Division, LR 42:568 (April 2016}, LR 43:1141 (hame 2017),
arnended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal
Investigations Division, LR 46:932 (July 2020), amended by the
Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division LR 50:

§1531. Reqguired Notices

A. The owner or operator of a facility that has arranged
to receive hagardons weste from a foreign source shall
submit the notices required by the Code of Federal
Regulations at 40 CFR 264.12, Octeber 1, 2021, which are
hereby incorporated by reference.

B. Reserved.

C.-E ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.8.
3002180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Wasts,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 10:200 (March 1984), amended LR
15:378 (May 1989), LR 16:220 (March 1950), LR 16:35% (May
1950), LR 18:1256 (November 1992), amended by the Office of
‘Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24:666 (April
1998), zmended by the Office of Environmental Assessment,
Environmental Plansing Division, LR 26:2473 (November 2000),
LR 27:294 (March 2001), amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Affairs Divisien, LR 33:2105 (October 2007), LR 38:78%9
(March 2012), LR 50:

Chapter 38.  Universal Wastes
Subchapter B. Standards for Small Quantity Hapdlers of
Universal Waste

83835, Exports

A. A small quantity handler of universal waste who
sends universal waste to a foreign destination is subject to
the requirements of LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 23:573 (May 1997), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:684 (April 1998), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Divigion, LR 50:

Subchapter C. Standards for Large Quantity Handlers
of Universal Waste
§3855. Tracking Universal Waste Shipments

A. Receipt of Shipments. A large quantity handler of
universal waste shall keep a record of cach shipment of
universal waste received at the facility. The record may take
the form of a log, invoice, manifest, bill of lading,
movement document, or other shipping document. The
record for each shipment of universal waste received shall
include the following information:

1.-3. ..

B. Shipments Off-Site. A large quantity handler of
universal waste shall keep a record of each shipment of
universal waste sent from the handler to other facilities. The
record may take the form of a log, invoice, manifest, bill of
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lading, movement document, or other shipping document,
The record for each shipment of universal waste sent shall
mclude the fellowing information:

B.l-C2 ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgaied in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICALNOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 23:576 (May 1597), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:1762 (September 1998), amended by the Office of the Secretary,
Legal Affairs Division, LR 31:3121 (December 2005}, LR 50
§3857. Exports

A, Alarge quantity handler of universal waste who sends
universal waste to a foreign destination is subject to the
requirements of LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in sccordance with R.S.
30:2180 ct seq.

HISTORICAIL NOTE: Promulgated by the Deparment of
Bovironmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Divigion, LR 23:577 (May 1997), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:685 (April 1998), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division, LR 50;

Subchapter D. Standards for Universal Waste
Transpoariers
§3871. Experts

A. A universal waste franspotter transporting a shipment
of universal waste 1o a foreign destination is subject to the
requirements of LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B,

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Envitonmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 23:578 (May 1997), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:685 (April 1998) amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affeirs Division, LR 50:

Subchapier E, Standards for Destination Facilities
§3B877. Tracking Universal Waste Shipments

A. The owner or operator of & destination facility shall
keep a record of each shipment of universal waste received
at the facility. The record may take the form of a log,
invoice, manifest, bill of lading, movement document, or
other shipping document. The record for each shipment of
universal waste received shall include the following
information:

Al -B ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE; Promulgated by the Depariment of
Environmental Quelity, Gffice of Solid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazatdous Weste Division, LR 23:578 (May 1997), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR
24:1762 (September 1998), emended by the Office of the Secratary,
Legal 4 ffairs Division, LR 31:3121 ({December 2005), amended by
the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 50
Subchapter F. Import Requirements
§3879. Imports

A. Persons maraging universel waste that is imported
from a foreign country into the United States are subject to
the applicable requirements of LAC 33:V.Chapter
11.8Subchapter B and this Chapter, immediately after the
waste emters the United States, as indicated in Paragraphs
A, 1-3 of this Section.
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1.-3, ...

B. Reserved.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgeted in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et zeq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Départment of
Environmental Quality, Office of Selid and Hazardous Wasts,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR 23:578 {(May 1997), amended by
the Office of Waste Services, Hazerdous Waste Division, LR
24:685 (April 1998), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Divisicn, LR 50
Chapter 41.  Recyclable Materials
§4165. Requirements for Recyciable Material

A-AL L

8, industrial ethy] alcokol that is reclaimed, except
that exports and imports of such recyclable materials shall
comply with LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B:

i a person initiating a shipment for reclamation
in 2 foreign couniry, and any intermediary arranging for the
shipment, shall comply with the requirements applicable to a
primary exporter in LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B,
export such materials only upon consent of the receiving
country and in conformance with the Louisiana State
Acknowledgment of Consent as defined in LAC
33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B, and psovide a copy of the
Louisiana State Acknowledgment of Comsent to the
shipment to the transporter fransporting the shipment for
export;

lai. -3....

4, Hazardous waste that is exported to or imported for
purpose of recovery is subject to LAC 33:V.Chapter
11.Subchapter B,

B.-E. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2180 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE; Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solidé and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, IR 11;988 (October 1985), amended
LR 11:1139 (December 1985), LR 12:319 (May 1986), LR 13:84
(February 1987), LR 13:433 (August 1987), LR 16:21% (March
1990), LR 17:362 (April 1991), repromulgated LR 18:1256
(November 1992), amended LR 18:1375 (December 1992), LR
20:1000 {September 1994), LR 21:266 (March 1995), LR 22:837
(September 1996), LR 23:379 (May 1997), amended by the Office
of Waste Services, Hazardous Waste Divigion, LR 24:685 (April
1998), LR 24;1108 (June 1998), LR 24:1742 (September 1998), LR
25:482 (March 1999), amended by the Office of Environmental
Assessment, Environments| Plenning Division, LR 27:713 (May
2001), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Lepal Affairs
Division, LR 32:608 (April 2006), LR 38:779 (March 2012),
amended by the Office of the Secretery, Legal Affairs and Criminal
Investipations Division, LR 44:42 (Janvary 2018), LR 46:945 (July
2020), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division LR 50:

§4143. Recyclable Materials Utilized for Precious Metal

Recovery

A -B4.

5. persons who exporti precious metals to or import
precipus metals from other countries for recovery are subject
to the requirements of LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.Subchapter B
and LAC 33,4311,

C.-D. ..

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.5.
30:2001 et seq and specificslly 2180,

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Solid and Hazardous Waste,



Hazardous Waste Division, LR 11:988 (October 1985), amended
LR 11;113% (December 1985), amended by the Office of Waste
Services, Hazardous Waste Division, LR 24;685 (April 1998),
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR A,
32:611 (April 2006), LR 36:2554 (November 2010), amended by

[y

the Office of the Secretary, Legal Adffeirs and Criminal

Tovestigations Division, LR 46:945 (July 2020), amended by the
Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division LR 50:
£4145. Spent Lead-Acid Batteries Being Reclaimed

1. will be reclaimed through
regeneration {such as by
electrolyte replacement);

are exempt from LAC 33.¥.
Subpart I except for LAC 33:V.
Chepters 1 and 49, and

LAC 33:V.1005 and 3105, Teble
1, and the notification
tequiremments &t Section 3010 of
RCRA and LAC 33:V.105;

axe subject to LAC 33:V. Chapters 1 and 4% and
LAC 33:V.1005 and 3105, Table 1,

2. will e reclaimed other than

generate, collect, andfor

are exempt from LAC 33:V.

aze subject 10 LAC 33V, Chapters | and 4% and

through regeneration; transport these batteries; Subpart [ except for LAC LAC 33:V.1005 and 3105, Table 1, and
33:V,Chapters 1 and 49, and applicahle provisions ander LAC 33:V.Chapter
LAC33:V.1005 and 3105, Teble | 22.
1, and the notification
requirements at Section 3010 of
RCRA and LAC 33:V.105;
3. will be reclaimed other than store thess battaries, but you are exempt from LAC 33:V. are subject to LAC 33:V, Chapters 1 and 49 and
through regeneration; eren't the reclaimer; Subpart 1 except for LAC LAC 33:V.1005 and 3105, Table 1, and

33:V.Chapters 1 end 49, and
LAC 33:V.1005 and 3103, Teble
1, and the notification
reqquirernents at Section 3010 of
RCRA and LAC 33:V,105;

spplicable provigions under LAC 33:V.Chapter
22,

regeneration of any other means.

reclamation in a foreipn country.

4, will be reclzimed ather than store these batteries before you must comply with LAC are subject to LAC 33:V, Chapter 49 and LAC
through regeneration; reclaim them; 33:V.4145.B and, as appropriate, | 33:V.1005 and 3105, Table 1, and applicable
other ragulatory provisions provisions wnder LAC 33:V Chapter 22,
described in LAC 33:V.4145.B,;
5, will be reclzimed cther than don't store these batteries before are exempt from LAC 33:V, are subject to LAC 33:V, Chapter 49 and LAC
through regeneration; you reelaim them; Subpart 1 except for LAC 33:V. 3%:V.1005 and 3105, Table 1, and applicable
Chapters | and 49 and LAC provisions under LAC 33:V Chapter 22,
33:V.1005 and 319035, Table 1,
and the netification requirements
at Section 3010 of RCRA and
LAC 33:V.105;
6. will be reclaimed throngh export these batteries for are exempt from LAC are subject to LAC 33:V.Chapters 1 and 49 as

33:V.Chapters 3, 5,7, 13, 15,
17,19, 21, 22, 23, 25, 27, 28, 29,
30,32, 33, 35,37, and 43, and
the notification requirements at
section 3010 of RCRA, Yon are
algo exempt ftom LAC
33:V.Chapters 10 (except for
1005 and 1017) and 11 (except
for Subchapter B).

applicable and LAC 33:V.1005, 1017, and 3105,
Table 1, and LAC 33:¥.Chapter 1 ).Subchapter
B.

7. will be reclairped through
regengration or any other means

transport thege batteries in the UL
8. to export them for reclamation
in a foreign country.

are exermpt fiom LAC
33;V.Chaptets 3,5, 7, 13, 15,
17,1%,21, 22,23, 25,27, 28, 28,
30,31, 32,33, 35,37, 4], and
43, and the notification
requirements at section 3010 of
RCRA.

shall comply with applicable requirements in
LAC 33:V.Chapter 11.8ubchapter B.

8. will be reclaimed other than
through regeneration.

import these batteries from
foreign country and store {hese
battertes but you aren't the
reclaimer,

are exempt from LAC
33:V.Chapters 3, 5, 7, 10 {except
for 1005 and 1017), 11 (exeept
for Subchapter B), 13, 15, 17,19,
21, 23,25, 27, 28,29, 30, 32, 33,
35, 37, and 43, and the
notification requirements at
Section 3010 of RCRA.

are subject to LAC 33:V. Chapters 1 and 49,
LAC 33:V.1005, 1017, and 3185, Table 1, LAC
33:¥.Chepter 11.8ubchapter B, end applicable
provisions under LAC 33:V.Chapter 22.

9. will be reclaimed other than
through regensration.

import these batteries from
foreign country and store these
batteries before you reclaim

shall comply with LAC
33:V.4145.B, and as appropriate
other regulatery provisions

are subject to LAC 33:V, Chapters 1 and 49,
LAC 33:V.1005, 1017, 1103, and 3103, Table 1,
LAC 33V .Chapter 11.Subchapter B, and

them. described in 4145.B. applicable provisions under LAC 33:V.Chapter
22,
1041 Loujsiana Register Vol. 50, No. 7 July 20, 2024



10. will be reclaimed other than import these batteries from are exempt from LAC ere subject to LAC 33:V, Chapters 1 and 49,
through regeneration. foreign country and don't stoze 33:V.Chepters 3, 5, 7, 10 (except  LAC 33:V.1005, 1017, and 3105, Table 1, LAC
these batteries before you for 10053, 11 (except for 33:V.Chapter 11,5ubchapter B, and applicable
yeclaim them, Subchapter B), 13, 15, 17,19, 21, | provisions under LAC 33:V.Chapter 22.
23,25, 27, 28, 29, 30, 32, 33, 35,
37,43, and the notification
requirsments at Section 301G of
RCRA.
B.-B2d .. inviled to attend in person of via Zoom at

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S,
30:2180 et seq,

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quelity, Office of Sclid and Hazardous Waste,
Hazardous Waste Division, LR. 11:988 {October 1983), amended
LR 11:1139 (December 1985), LR 13:237 (April 1987), LR 23:579
(May 1997), amended by the Office of Environmental Assessment,
Enviropmental Planning Division, LR 26:287 (February 2000),
amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
32:611 (April 2006), LR 32:830 (May 2006), LR 38:790 (March
2012), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division, LR 46:945 (July 2020), LR 50:

Chapter 49,  Lists of Hazardous Wastes
[Editor's Note: Chapter 49 is divided into two Sections:
category 1 hazardous wastes, which consist of hazardous
wastes from nonspecific and specific sources (F and K
wastes), acute hazardous wastes (P waster), and toxic wastes
(U wastes) (LAC 33:V.4901); end category II hazardous
wastes, which. consist of wasteg that are ignitable, corrosive,
reactive, or toxic (LAC 33:V.4903).]

§4911. Conditional Exclusion for Used, Broken Cathode

Ray Tubes (CRTs) Undergoing Recycling

A -A5...

a. In addition to the applicable conditions specified
in Paragraphs A.1-4 of thiy Section, exports of used, broken
CRTs shall comply with the requirements of the Code of
Federal Regulations at 40 CFR 261.39 (conditional
exclusions for used, broken cathode ray tubes (CRTy), and
processed CRT glass undergoing recycling), up to date as of
Tuly 1, 2021, which is hereby incorporated by reference.

B.-E. .. :

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in eccordance with R.5.
30:2001 et seq. and in particular R.S. 30:2180 &t seq.

HISTORICAL NCOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Sectetary, Legal Affairs
Division, LR 31:3122 (December 2005), amended LR 34:645
{(April 2008), amended by fhe Office of the Ssoretary, Legal
Division, LR 41:2601 (December 2015), amended by the Office of
the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 50:

Family Iinpact Statement

This Rule hag no known impact on family formation,

stability, and autenoroy as described in R.S, 49:972,
Poverty Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on poverty a3 described in
R.S. 49:973,

Small Business Analysis

This Rule has no known impact on small business as
described in R.S. 49:978.1 - 978.8,

Provider Impact Staterment

This Rule hzs no known impact on providers as deseribed
m HCR 170 0f 2014,

Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held on August 27, 2024, at 1:30
p.m. in the Galvez Building, Oliver Pollock Room, 602 N.
Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, Interested persons are
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hitps://deqlonisiana.zoom.us/i/683613361320mn=942 18724

960 or by telephone at (646) 255-1997 using the Meeting ID

683 613 3613. Should individuals with a disability need an

accommodation in order to parficipate, contact Doug

Bordelon at the address given below, or at (225) 219-1325.
Public Comments

All interested persons are invited to submit written
comments on the proposed regulation. Persons commenting
should reference this proposed reguiation by HW1271t. Such
comments must be received no later than August 27, 2024,
at 4:30 p.m., and should be sent fo William Little, Attomey
Supervisor, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and
Criminal Investigations Division, P.O. Box 4302, Baton
Rouge, LA 708214302, fax (225) 219-4068, or E-mail to
DEQ.Reg.Dev.Comments@la.gov. The comment period for
this Rule ends on the same date as the public hearing, Copies
of this proposed regulation can be purchased by contacting
the LIDEQ Public Records Center at (225) 215-3168, Check
or money order is required in advance for each copy of
HW127ft. This regulation is available on the Internet at
hitps://deq.Jonisiana. gov/page/monthly-regulation-changes-
2024%20.

This proposed regulation is available for ingpection at the
following LDEQ office locations from 8 am. until 4:30
pam.: 602 N. Fifth Sircet, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Building, 1525 Feirficld Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101,
1301 Gadwalt Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Street,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orleans, LA 70123,

Aurelia 8. Giacometto

Secretary
2407#024
[ NOTICE . QF INTENT ;’
e
\ Office of the Governor g

Board of\Examiners of Certified Shorthand Reportg;:s’!‘
e

-
On-Line Contiiting Education Courses and ﬁé’fﬁina:s

(LAC 611 afii};)x’

In accordance with the provi'g, eris of the Administrative
Procedures Act, R.S, 49:953(4), the"Roard of Examiners of
Certified Shorthand Repefters (CSR rd) proposes to
amend LAC 46X¥1%11 and LAC 46)
proposed amendments will permit the CSR Board te approve
on-line courses and seminars for continuing educatiotMredit.
In p 'fﬁifisr, the proposed amendments will delete “he
phrafe “or on-line courses or seminars” from Subsection

G Section-6l-and-will-add-the.) -nphmae.:iand/m.ii;tha,t;ai.niuim\@a



Laura Almond

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50 AM

Laura Almond

Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA} submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

hittps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.
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Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envq®@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:.50 AM

To: Laura Almond

Cec: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click an links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If vour communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If vou would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.|la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.|la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=5. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.
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Laura Almond

—
From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50 AM
To: Laura Almond
Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRCNIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has heen received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.}
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=5. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.



Laura Almond

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50 AM

To: Laura Almand

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House,

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here hiips://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to
determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites.




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary)

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:51 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW 1271t

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary) (Aurelia.Giacometto@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Nathan Mills

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:51 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Nathan Mills {Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW1271t

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Noah Hoggatt (BEQ)

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:51 AM

Subject; Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Noah Hoggatt (DEQ) {(Noah.Hoggatt@la.gov

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft
A

Suminary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Micrasoft Outlock

To: Jill Clark

Sent: Monday, September S, 2024 8:.51 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jill Clark (Jill.Clark@la.qgov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'; apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov; ‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’;
'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:51 AM

Subject: Relayed: Summary Report for Propased Rule HW127ft

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov' (apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov)

apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov (apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov)

‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' (apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov)

‘apa.senatepresident@leqgis.la.gov' (apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru..
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Laura Almond

From: Noah Hoggatt (DEQ)

To: Laura Almond

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:52 AM

Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW1271t

Your message
To: Noah Hoggatt (DEQ)
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127f
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 1:50:24 PM {UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, September 9, 2024 1:50:57 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



Laura Almond

L

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Stalder, Robin

Stalder, Robin <stalderr@legis.la.gov>

Laura Almond

Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50 AM

Read:; Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127ft

Subject; Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW1271
Sent; Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50:24 AM (UTC-06:00) Cenfral Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50:17 AM (UTC-06.00) Central Time (US & Canada).



Laura Almond

From: Poynter Library <drplibrary@Ilegis.la.gov>

To: Laura Almend

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 9:01 AM

Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW 1271t
Your message

To: Poynter Library
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule HW127t
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 8:50:24 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, September 9, 2024 9:01:12 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).



